
STATE OF CONNECTICUT 
CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL 

Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051 

Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950 

E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
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VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL 

May 29, 2024 

TO: Service List, April 30, 2024 

FROM: Melanie Bachman, Executive Director �� 

RE: PETITION NO. 1611-LSE Scutum LLC and LSE Bootes LLC (Lodestar Energy) petition for 
a declaratory ruling, pursuant to Connecticut General Statutes §4-176 and § 16-S0k, for the 
proposed construction, maintenance and operation of a 1.93-megawatt AC solar photovoltaic 
electric generating facility located at 141 Town Farm Road, and Parcel Nos. 86-326 and 86-164, 
Abbe Road, Enfield, Connecticut, and associated electrical interconnection. Request for

Consent to Extend Final Decision Deadline. 

The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) is in receipt of correspondence from counsel for the petitioner, 
Lee Hoffinan, indicating his unavailability for the continued evidentiary hearing session scheduled for 
June 4, 2024, and notifying the Council of consent among the parties and intervenors to the proceeding to 
a 45-day extension of the final decision. 

The current deadline for a final decision on the above-mentioned petition for a declaratory ruling is 
August 6, 2024. 

Due to the delay that will be caused in rescheduling an additional evidentiary hearing on this matter, and 
the possibility of scheduling another additional evidentiary hearing thereafter, the Council may need 
additional time to render a final decision. 

Pursuant to Connecticut General Statutes §4-176(i), "If an agency does not issue a final decision within 
one hundred and eighty days after the filing of a petition therefor, or within such longer period as may

be agreed by the parties, the agency shall be deemed to have decided not to issue such ruling." 
(Emphasis added). 

The Council hereby requests the parties and intervenors to this proceeding to respond in writing before

the close of business on Friday, May 31, 2024 as to whether there is agreement to grant the Council an 
extension of time to November 8, 2024 to render a final decision on this petition. 

If you have any questions about Council procedures, please do not hesitate to contact me at the Council 
office at 860-827-2935. 

Thank you. 
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c: Council Members 

s:\pctitions\1601-1700\1611 \proccdwalcorrcspondcncc\pc 1611 _ cxt4.ccdcadlinc _ 05282024 .docx 






